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Mr. James H. Drake OELD 
Vice President OI&E (3) 
Southern California Edison Company GLainas 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue JRBuchanan 
Post Office Box 800 TERA 
Rosemead, California 91770 ACRS (16) 

DCrutchfield (2) 
Dear Mr. Drake: 

In the Safety Evaluation Report (SER) for fire protection supporting Anendment 
No. 44 to Provisional Operating License No. DPR-13 for San Onofre, Unit 1, 
issued on July 19, 1979, we identified in Section 3.2.1, "Alternate Safe 
Shutdown Capability" as an incomplete item of review. In your submittal 
dated January 15, 1979, you provided the additional information in the form 
of a conceptual plan for safe shutdown as a basis for resolving this open 
item. We agreed to the integration of the safe shutdown.requirements for 
fire protection with any other requirements which result from the review 
of other topics in the Systematic Evaluation Program. However, we require 
that you modify your January 15, 1979, proposal using the enclosed document 
as guidance in mneeting our fire protection criteria.  

Please provide your schedule for submittal of your revised plan for safe 
shutdown within 30 days of receipt of this letter.  

Sincerely, 

O'rigirnal21 nby 

Ahompas V,. Wimbach" 

FE Dennis L. Ziemann, Chief 
Operating Reactors Branch #2 
Division of Operating Reactors 
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Mr. James H. Drake - 2 - September 14, 1979 

c w/enclosure: 
Charles R. Kocher, Assistant 

General Counsel 
Southern California Edison Company 
Post Office Box 800 
Rosemead, California '91770 

David R. Pigott 
Samuel B. Casey 
Chickering & Gregory 
Three Embarcadero Center 
Twenty-Third Floor 
San Francisco, California 94111 

Jack E. Thomas 
Harry B. Stoehr 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 1831 
San Diego, California 92112 

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
ATTN: Robert J. Pate 
P. 0. Box 4167 
San Clemente, California 92672 

Mission Viejo Branch Library 
24851 Chrisanta Drive 
Mission Viejo, California 92676


